Ortlieb, Erich

Subject: RE: URS cleared sites

From: William Lindner [mailto:William.Lindner@dep.nj.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, October 08, 2014 7:24 AM

To: Swick, Steve; Harrison, Karyn; DeVoe, Lauren; Michaels, Gretta
Cc: Kim McEvoy

Subject: URS cleared sites

The NJDEP has made determinations on the following HUD applications. Please see the attached spreadsheet. The
spreadsheet will indicate if the HUD projects that you forwarded to me for a Toxics consultation were able to be cleared
of the potentially threatening toxic site that you identified using the GIS layer we provided to you.

You will see in the” Outcome” Column of the spreadsheet the determination we have made. There are only 4 potential
answers in this column:

Cleared — NJDEP has found this site to be in substantial compliance with NJDEP regulations and is therefore
considered under control

Not cleared - Site is not in compliance with NJDEP regulations and is still considered a potential threat to the
HUD applicant site.

Conditional Clearance - Site could be cleared if the construction of the project would mitigate the potential
environmental hazard. For example. if the environmental issue was vapor intrusion and the home will be built
on unenclosed pilings, the vapor intrusion concern is no longer relevant. Specific comments will be provided
when appropriate.

Working On- DEP staff are working to gather information to make a determination.

Please print this email and the spreadsheet and place them in the file for each application noted on the
spreadsheet. If the “Outcome” column reads “Working on” wait until you receive one of the other 3 answers prior to
putting the email/ spreadsheet into that file.

This e-mail and any attachments contain URS Corporation confidential information that may be proprietary or privileged. If you
receive this message in error or are not the intended recipient, you should not retain, distribute, disclose or use any of this
information and you should destroy the e-mail and any attachments or copies.



Contaminated Finish Days to Emailed
Start Date  Application# Contractor Contaminated Site Name Site ID # PAMS PIN SRP PI Tracking Outcome Date Completion Response

10/7/2014 RREO005644 URS FISHERMENS SUPPLY CORP 153100 1526_133_5 279893 Limited Sites Impacted D{Cleared 10/7/2014 0 10/7/2014
10/7/2014 RRE0018124 URS BELMAR BORO BELMAR MUNICIPAL MARINA 4750 1307_65_18 020051 Limited Sites Impacted D(Cleared 10/7/2014 0 10/7/2014
10/7/2014 RRE0018975 URS PARKWAY AUTO SERVICE INC 23031 0102_230_19 015341 Limited Sites Impacted D{Cleared 10/7/2014 0 10/7/2014
10/7/2014 RRE0024717 URS PARKWAY AUTO SERVICE INC 23031 0102_249_9 015341 Limited Sites Impacted D(Cleared 10/7/2014 0 10/7/2014
10/7/2014 RRE0026081 URS REINAUER SITE FORMER 164781 0232_170_22.05 216585 Limited Sites Impacted D{Cleared 10/7/2014 0 10/7/2014
10/7/2014 RRE0030073 URS 275 PORT AU PECK ASSOC 200051 1338_2_7 554168 Limited Sites Impacted D(Cleared 10/7/2014 0 10/7/2014
10/7/2014 RRE0031918 URS HADDON AVENUE GROUNDWATER CONTAMINATION 64416 0118_49_19 G000011585 Cleared by Geologist __|Cleared 10/7/2014 0 10/7/2014
10/7/2014 RRE0032748 URS PARKWAY AUTO SERVICE INC 23031 0102_345_3 015341 Limited Sites Impacted D(Cleared 10/7/2014 0 10/7/2014
10/7/2014 RRE0032748 URS 243 TEXAS AVENUE 64097 0102_345_3 GO00003898 Limited Sites Impacted D{Cleared 10/7/2014 0 10/7/2014
10/7/2014 RRE0032748 URS 241 NORTH NEVADA AVENUE 221742 0102_345_3 289601 Limited Sites Impacted D(Cleared 10/7/2014 0 10/7/2014
10/7/2014 SBL39430 URS LOUS SERVICE STATION 7742 0901_359_10 025047 Limited Sites Impacted D{Cleared 10/7/2014 0 10/7/2014
10/7/2014 SBL39430 URS 38 KELLY PARKWAY 52036 0901_359_10 018375 Limited Sites Impacted D(Cleared 10/7/2014 0 10/7/2014
10/7/2014 SRPO038771 URS OCEAN CITY BP SERVICE STATION 9625 0508_1108_9 020590 Limited Sites Impacted D{Cleared 10/7/2014 0 10/7/2014
9/23/2014 RRE0022117 URS RAPID INDUSTRIAL PLASTICS CO INC 7416 0906_1423_10.99 591925/010540 DC Working On

9/29/2014 RRE0026157 URS SADDLE RIVER BORO GROUNDWATER CONTAMINATION 64433 0201_1903_11 GO00011678 DC Working On -41911

10/7/2014 SBL39430 URS BAYONNE TERMINALS INC 7628 0901 359_10 G000003244 DC Working On




